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Hon .. Don Morin 

Municipality of Clyde River · 
P.O. Box 89 

Clyde lover, N.W.T. 
XOAOEO 

Tclcphonu: (81 ?) ?.24•G~20 

Fax: (819) 924•6293 

11111~r,11111~~1~f m1~m111 ~1i1ij~ij~]11111 
3 1936 00029 758 8 

March 25! 1996 

Premier of the NorthwP.st Tr.rritories 

Closing of Exe(;ytjve Office in Baffin, Region 

I understand your govenunent is considering closing the Executive office in the Baffin 
R~sion. I::xeoutivt: ut-fia~ hni: b~@.t1 '-10,Y inip~rfAnf in h~1~tn(! rh~ Hamlet.~ with !he 

commw.tily L.ran~fer in.itiative by way of working mth other dcpartment3. 

The l(egional Director for Baffin will pluy tUJ. impoi uwt role in prep12Iin~ Lh~ Bamu 
region for Nunavut and new decentralized capital. Executive also helps co-ordinate the 
B~ffo1 L'-aJc.1·3 3Ul1111iiL 

The Hamlet of Clyde River woulJ lik~ yuu lu reconsider the. de.c.isic,n l:\f do:;;ng 
Exec\\tive office in Baffin .Region. 

C.c. Tommy Enuaraq 
MLA 
Baffin Central 

Jerty Ell 
Cl n1irper~o11 
BRCC 

Sincerely, 

~("""----a-~' ~.l----­

Jarnes Qillaq 
Mayor 


